From: ROOT Jenny

To: LINDER Gerald; "dhaagens@cablehuston.com”; "Crich@perkinscoie.com"; "dmisel@rejuvenation.com";
"Koprowski.Paul@epamail.epa.gov"”; "matthew.criblez@portlandoregon.gov”; "mo42392@comcast.net”;
"Courtney@crag.org"; "phouk@g.com”; "pwhouk@up.com”; "abaldwin@Iclark.edu”; HOUGH Merlyn

Cc: CARLOUGH Les

Bcc: EELDON Leah; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: Division 12 Rules Update

Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 2:03:59 PM
Attachments: Fiscal7-30-13.docx

Division 12 Committee Members:

| hope you are all having a nice summer! It’s been a while since our last advisory committee
meeting (April!), so | thought now would be a good time to update you on the Division 12
rulemaking. Here’s where we're at:

- The rulemaking proposal is in the final round of internal review with DEQ’s Executive
Management Team

- Public comment opens August 15, 2013. At that time, we will notify you by email with
a link to DEQ’s rulemaking page if you wish to review the proposed rule package

- We will hold a public hearing at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 17, 2013 at our DEQ
Headquarters Building in downtown Portland

- The public comment period closes at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 20

- We will be presenting an informational item on the rule package to the Environmental
Quality Commission (EQC) at their October 2013 meeting

- Final adoption by EQC at their December (111" or 12t"), 2013 meeting

One final thing. We have revised our Fiscal Impact Statement upon Department of Justice’s
review. | have attached a copy of this revision. Please send any comments you have to me by

Monday, August 5t The revisions are in bold.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you have!

Jenny Root

Environmental Law Specialist

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
503-229-5874
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		Statement of fiscal and economic impact			ORS 183.335 (2)(b)(E)









Fiscal and Economic Impact

This proposal would not have an economic impact on businesses, individuals or government entities unless they violate Oregon’s environmental regulations or file or serve documents for contested case hearings.  



Entities penalized under these rules would likely be impacted economically because the proposal would raise most penalties.  The amount of impact would depend on the type of entity, the type of violation, and surrounding circumstances, as specified in OAR 340-012-0140.  Penalties for the largest businesses (e.g., business with a Tier 1 industrial National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System wastewater discharge permit, owner of more than ten underground storage tank facilities, large quantity generator of hazardous waste), largest municipalities (e.g., municipal sewage treatment facility with a flow of more than five million gallons per day) and state agencies would likely increase by 50%.  Penalties for smaller businesses and smaller municipalities would likely increase by 25% to 33%.  Penalties for individuals in the general public and specified small businesses (e.g., homeowner open burning, homeowner asbestos, homeowner onsite sewage, owner of one underground storage tank, owner of a heating oil tank, drycleaning business) would likely remain the same.  Applying the maximum 50% increase to the 382 violations for which penalties were assessed in 2011 and 2012, the proposal would increase the average penalty from $4,250 to $6,375. 



There would also be an economic impact to any entity that is penalized for an intentional, reckless, or flagrant violation that results in or creates the imminent likelihood for an extreme hazard to the public health or that causes extensive damage to the environment.  Amendment to OAR 340-012-0155(1)(a) would increase such penalties by 100% to a maximum of $200,000, but few such penalties are assessed.  None were assessed in 2011 or 2012.



Entities penalized for specified spill violations would be economically impacted because the proposal would increase penalties.  The maximum penalty for negligent or intentional discharge of hazardous materials into waters of the state and the maximum penalty for negligent or intentional failure to clean up spills of oil or hazardous materials spilled into waters of the state would increase from $10,000 to $100,000.  The maximum penalty for negligent or intentional discharge of oil into waters of the state would increase from $20,000 to $100,000.  No penalties for these types of violations were assessed penalties during 2011 or 2012. 

	

Statement of Cost of Compliance	  



		Impacts on general public

There would be no fiscal or economic impact to the general public. The rules do not impose regulatory requirements, obligations or restrictions upon the general public, individuals, government or businesses. The rules define DEQ’s civil penalty process and determine DEQ’s civil penalty calculations for violations of Oregon’s environmental regulations.



Impact on other government entities other than DEQ 

a. Local governments: There would be no fiscal or economic impact. The rules do not impose regulatory requirements, obligations or restrictions upon local governments. The exception would be for a government entity that violates Oregon’s environmental regulations where the proposed rules could result in a larger penalty depending on the specific facts of the case.



b. State agencies:  There would be no fiscal or economic impact. The rules do not impose regulatory requirements, obligations or restrictions upon state agencies. The exception would be for a state agency that violates Oregon’s environmental regulations where the proposed rules could result in a larger penalty depending on the specific facts of the case.



c. Impact on DEQ:  The fiscal or economic impact to DEQ is unknown at this time, but likely there would  be no fiscal or economic impact. There is a possibility of a slight increase in DEQ resources if increased penalty calculations result in a greater number of civil penalty appeals that proceed to a formal contested case hearing.



d. Impact on large businesses (all businesses that are not small businesses below):  

There would be no fiscal or economic impact. The rules do not impose regulatory requirements, obligations or restrictions. The exception would be for a business that violates Oregon’s environmental regulations where the proposed rules could result in a larger penalty depending on the specific facts of the case.



Impact on small businesses (those with 50 or fewer employees) ORS 183.336

There would be no fiscal or economic impact. The rules do not impose regulatory requirements, obligations or restrictions. The exception would be for a small business that violates Oregon environmental regulations where the proposed rules could result in a larger penalty depending on the specific facts of the case.



		a) Estimated number of small businesses and types of businesses and industries with small businesses subject to proposed rule.

	

		Every small business in Oregon subject to DEQ regulatory requirements could be subject to the proposed rules. However, these rules only affect small businesses assessed a penalty for violating Oregon environmental regulations or those that must file or serve documents for a contested case hearing.





		b) Projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative activities, including costs of professional services, required for small businesses to comply with the proposed rule.



		No additional activities are required to comply with the proposed rules.



		c) Projected equipment, supplies, labor and increased administration required for small businesses to comply with the proposed rule.



		No additional resources are required to comply with the proposed rules.



		d) Describe how DEQ involved small businesses in developing this proposed rule.



		DEQ included small business representatives on its advisory committee during the rulemaking process.







Documents relied on for fiscal and economic impact



		Document title

		Document location



		Oregon Revised Statutes

		DEQ statutes webpage



		Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 340 Divisions 011, 012 and 200

		DEQ administrative rules webpage








